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Per the request of the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT), the following project is 

being amended to the fiscal year (FY) 2019 to 2023/2024 Transportation Improvement Program 

(TIP). This project may be found on pages 42, 51, and 1-3 of the TIP – Amended November 26, 

2019.  

 

FM#433651-1 – County Road 484, Southwest 20th Avenue to County Road 475A – Interchange 

Improvement 

 

Sponsor: FDOT 

● $1,092,411.00 is being added in FY 19/20, including 300,000.00 for Preliminary 

Engineering – Utility and $792,411.00 for Construction – Utility. 

● To be used to reimburse utility companies for the relocation of utilities.  

 

TPO staff is requesting your review and approval. The Citizens Advisory Committee approved 

this amendment on January 14, 2020 and the Technical Advisory Committee approved this 

amendment on February 11, 2020. If you have any questions regarding the TIP or amended 

project, please contact me at 438-2635.  

 

 

TO:    TPO Board  

 

FROM:   Anton Schauerte 

 

RE:     FY 2019/20 – 2023/24 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)  

  Amendment    

 

 


